



Mohsin Mehmood

Lane no 3 liaqat colony chakri road rawalpindi
+923325741066 | mohsin817311@gmail.com

Objective

Working on a challenging position within a dynamic and progressive organization where enthusiasm dedication and the ability to manage tasks effectively are prerequisites in driving the organization forward. committed to designing upgrading testing and troubleshooting electronics. Specialize in ensuring the safe efficient operation of electronic devices and systems through proactive maintenance.

Education

- Iqra university islamabad campus, Pakistan** 2014-2018
Bachelor of Electronics Engineering
3.08/4

Skills

- Microsoft office (excel, powerpoint, word, outlook, access)
- Data Entry
- Problem solving
- Sales
- Customer service
- Programmable logic controller programming
- Scada, labview
- Labview
- Matlab
- Basic programming language
- Control System
- Instrumentation and Automation

Experience

- MQN** December 2022 - Present
Site Engineer
 - managing parts of construction projects.
 - overseeing construction work.
 - undertaking surveys.
 - setting out sites.
 - checking technical designs and drawings for accuracy and to ensure that they are followed correctly.
 - supervising contracted staff.
 - ensuring project packages meet agreed specifications, budgets and/or timescales.
 - liaising with clients, subcontractors, local authority employees, architects and other professionals, especially quantity surveyors and the overall project manager.
 - providing technical advice and solving problems on site.
 - preparing site reports and logging progress.
 - ensuring that health and safety and sustainability policies and legislation are adhered to.
- MS. MMZ&co** March 2021 - November 2022
Site Engineer
 - managing parts of construction projects.
 - overseeing construction work.
 - undertaking surveys.
 - setting out sites.
 - checking technical designs and drawings for accuracy and to ensure that they are followed correctly.
 - supervising contracted staff.

ensuring project packages meet agreed specifications, budgets and/or timescales.

- liaising with clients, subcontractors, local authority employees, architects and other professionals, especially quantity surveyors and the overall project manager.
- providing technical advice and solving problems on site.
- preparing site reports and logging progress.
- ensuring that health and safety and sustainability policies and legislation are adhered to.

- **PTCL**

Feb2017 - May2018

Internship

- Provide trouble shooting, technical support, product information to the customers.
- Must provide FCR (First Call Resolution) by taking ownership of the complaint/information.
- Ensure adherence to the grids, standards and policies given by the management.
- Register all client complaints, and questions in the system, taking complaints only when necessary, and avoiding unnecessary complaint logging.
- Maintain a high level of customer satisfaction throughout the process and provide complaint reference for future correspondence to the customer.
- Participate in daily Shift meetings held by Shift supervisors, as well as any training sessions/refresher courses.
- Must be well organized, able to work with less/ no supervision

Projects

- **Hexabulance**

My final Year Project is related to Accidents, Disaster, Delivery Purpose and Military Purpose. It's an ambulance drone.

Languages

- English
- Urdu
- Punjabi
- Kashmiri

Personal Details

- Date of Birth : 06/06/1995
- Marital Status : Single
- Nationality : Pakistani
- Religion : Islam
- Driving Licence : Pakistani
- Visa status : In Pakistan
- Father name : Mehmood Ahmed Khan